
2018 NHFOA Meeting Test 1 

On an answer sheet, put T or F for the following questions: 

1. K4/7 on the R-18. On a successful FG attempt from the R-26, kicker K3 is 

roughed. Ruling: K may accept the points with the kickoff at the R-45, or accept 

the penalty with a new series at the R-9.  

 

2. K3 kicks off to start the second half. The ball is rolling on R’s 7 when R 

intentionally kicks the ball into his own end zone, when he sees an opponent 

ready to fall on it. Ruling: Safety.  

 

3. K 4/7 at the 50. K3’s punt is caught by R76 at the R-15. He runs to the R-20, where 

he is downed. While the ball was in the air, R44 held B79 at the R-25. Ruling: R 

1/10 at the R-15.  

 

4. 1/10 at the A-20. Runner A17 sweeps to the left, and is driven out of bounds at 

the A-28. His helmet comes completely off during the play. Tackler B57 grabbed 

A17’s facemask (twist and pull) while making the play. Ruling: A 1/10 at the A-

43. Runner A17 does not have to leave the game for one play.  

 

5. 4th and 4 at the K-30. Punter K3 is unable to get a punt off and begins to run. He 

runs to the K-34 is hit and fumbles. The ball is loose and picked up by R68 who 

advances to the K-26, where he is hit and fumbles. Punter K3 falls on the ball at 

the K-24. Ruling: K 1/10 on the K-24. Clock on the Ready. 

 

6. A 2/7 on the B-20. A11 scrambles on a pass attempt and throws a pass from the B-

19, which scores a touchdown on the last play of the second quarter. Ruling: B 

accepts the penalty. A 3/11 from the B-24. Extend the period for an untimed 

down.  

 

7. 4/7 from the R-21. K3 comes in for an apparent FG attempt with K12 as the 

holder on the R-28. At the snap the ball goes high causing K12 to rise in order to 

secure it. K3 remains in kicking position. K12 returns with his knee on the 

ground to hold the attempt. Ruling: Legal.  



 

8. A 2/27 at the A-1. A11 receives a snap and tries a sneak up the middle but is 

stuffed at the line. The forward progress leaves the foremost part of the ball in 

the field of play, but part of it behind the goal line. Ruling: Safety. The Referee 

asks for police protection out of the city.  

 

9. Following a second down play, A89 comes onto the field as a substitute for A93 

but he stops 5 yards from the sideline because he sees his team ready to snap the 

ball. Following the snap, A89 goes down the field and catches an apparent TD 

pass. Ruling: Legal play.  

 

10. A11 is in a shotgun formation late in the 4th quarter, 2/7 at the B14. With the 

clock running down, he takes the snap and intentionally spikes the ball. Ruling: 

Legal. F. 7-5-2 exc. 

 


